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AMENDMENT #6
T-1934

SOLICITATION #32533
CONTRACT #61618

TO: Department of Corrections and Cooperative Purchasing Partners

DATE: June 24, 2010

FROM: Kevin Moore, PITS Manager

SUBJECT: INMATE/RESIDENT TELEPHONE CONTROL SERVICE

CONTRACT PERIOD: 4/01/05 through 6/03/12

Be advised that the above contract has been extended for a period of two (2) years effective June 4, 2010 
and expiring on June 3, 2012.  In addition to the extension, Global Tel Link has agreed to reduce the cost 
of Inmate calls at State Department of Corrections (DOC) and Juvenile Justice Commission (JJC)
facilities by providing a flat rate for all calls of $0.33 (thirty-three cents) per minute which equates to an 
overall 15% reduction in the current collect call rates, the primary method inmates use to call out.

For the term of the two (2) year extension, Global Tel Link (GTL) has agreed to increase the State’s 
commission from 40% to 41%.  GTL will provide an eighty-five percent (85%) Minimum Annual 
Guarantee (MAG) on the commission.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:12-1A.4 (b) and N.J.S.A. 52:25-16.1 the Contract is extended to all 
twenty-one (21) New Jersey counties. This contract is not extended to city/municipal agencies.

GTL has also modified the commission percentages for some of the rate options available to the county 
correctional facilities.  The County Rate/Commission Matrix can be found under the “County Price 
Matrix” link on this website.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
Please retain a copy of this amendment with your Notice of Award.


